
   
 
 
 
 
   
             
             
   
   
   
 
 

Memo 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
Date:   August 1, 2025 
To:   Economic Development Committee 
From:   Nicolas J. Webb, Business Services Representative, DuPage Workforce Development Division 
RE: Incumbent Worker Training Application – Laser Technologies Inc 
 
 
Laser Technologies delivers fully integrated contract manufacturing services with over 35 years of experience in 
high precision manufacturing. Three of their employees are continuing their Related Theory Apprenticeships 
through the IWT grant.  
 
Related theory for skills in Tool & Die making are necessary in order to successfully fulfill orders for precision 
metal components.  
 
Students will learn tool and die making basics including shop safety, types of dies, principles of 
blanking/piercing dies, bending, screw and dowel holes, die life, die-block construction, and stock material 
utilization and strip layouts. 
 
 Notes: 
* Laser Technologies Inc — 121 Employees 
* Located in Naperville, Illinois 
* Number of Incumbent Workers to be Trained: 3 
* Total Amount Approved: $16,950.00 

 


